REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

pate_ April 18, 2000 Docket No. (2(20‘/,5 S--T1C,

1. Division Name/Staff Name___ Commmnications/Isler

2. OPR__ Communications/Isler

3. OCR__ Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7167 by

Anas H. Khalil, Effective 12/31/99

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Anas H. Khalil

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX _ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Mr. Anas H, Khalil
3274 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33712-1000
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This 1s in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In this case, our records show that
you did not pay the 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing that a
company wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate is active
for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but that you
are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March 30, 2000.

Q\ peag@ cel) me When Yo

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the
Commission another letter advising when the 2000 RAF fee of $50.00 will be paid. Or, you have

when you pay the 1999 fee. The 1999 fee currently tqfz
$2.50 interest).

Please respond in writing by April 20, 2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed. If you
hav&any quégtxons just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-

fax, md bygﬁlemet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Pade. Q. dolew

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance
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This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your

pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is

_an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees (RAFSs). In this case, our records show that

you did not pay the 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing that a

company wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate is active

for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but that you
are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Com:msswn was not notified until March 30, 2000.

Dear Mr. Khalil:

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F. A, C., which explams how 10 request voluntary
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the
Commlssnon another letter adv1smg when the 2000 RAF fee of §

ob)due until January 30,2001,
when you pay the 1999 fee. The 1999 fee currently tqf .00 RAF, $7.50 penalty, and

$2.50 mterest)

Please respond in writing by April 20, 2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed Ifyou. .
have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-
fax, and by mtemet e-mail at ptsler@pso state ﬂ .us.

TODAY'S MAN o7/ss
PH 727-446-7808 .

1813 N HIGHLAND AVE -
CLEARWATER, FL 33755
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Paula Isler

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 1:40 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG&605

ck. Thanks Paula.

————— Original Mesgage-=----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 1:32 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TG&05

OK, send to me and I'll attempt collection. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 1:31 EM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG605

Nope, no check.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Igler

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2000 1:31 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TGED5

Not unless she sent a check with the request. The 1999 RAF has not been
paid.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 1:28 BM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG605

Hi Paula. This person sent a letter asking for cancellation of Cert
7167. Are they paid up?
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Bernie McCabe Fost DFfice Box 3028
State Attorney Clearwater, Florida, 33750

Telephone (727) 4646221
. Dftice OF
B T ATE AT TORNEY
Sixth Judicial Circuit OF Florida
in And For Pinellias And Pascn Counties

MARCH 10, 2000
D—0430
ANDY HUSEINM KHALIL
15446 H2TH PLACE SOUTH
2T PETERSBURG, FL. 33712

RE: STATE OF FLORIDA VS, JOHN EDRWARD DIXON
CABE NGO 0 CRE9P06278CFANO-M AND (OTHER RELATED CASES
Dear Siv or Madam:

We have received your name as a victim and/or interested party in the
above—-styled case, which is set for trial on MONDAY., APRIL 24, 2000.

I# the defendant should bhe found guilty, he or she may be sentenced at
that time. Under Florida law you have the right to make a statement: under
sath: at the time of sentencing. eifher in person or in writing. In the
statement you are encouraged to bring te the court’s attention the facts of
the case which are important and the extent of any social, psychological.
or physical harm, as well as  any financial loss or loss of earnings
directly or indirectiy vresulting from the crime for which the defendant is
santenced.

If uou should move, it is your responsibility to contact our office to
provide us with the current address. You should also notify this office of
any changes in the phone numbers where you can be veached.

Hoeme {(813) 851-0584 Work (727 444-7808

You may call +the Victim/Witness Managqement aoffices collect at
TRTAALEL-LHOP(0  1Ff either change should occur or if you have any questions
regqarding this case.

The State Attorneyg’s office would like te take this opportunity to
thank you {f#or your cooperation and support. Your role as a victim and/or
interested party are vital to the mechanics of our criminal justice system.

Sincerely Yours.

Bernie McCahe
State Attorney



